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From: koren, marian
i To: linzz @ zjlib . net.cn
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 10:19 PM
Subject: Text Preface

Dear Lin Zuzao,
. As promised, 1 have prepared a text which might be useful for your

book on Infrastructure.

I hope it is what you were looking for.

Many thanks for the wonderful welcome and visits in Hangzhou, I
have learned many things and am turly grateful for your efforts.

Best regards,

Marian Koren

{ Preface The Infrastructure Construction for Library Digital
Information Project. doc)

Marian Koren

Netherlands Public Library Association

Postbox 16146

NL - 2500 BC The Hague

Netherlands

tel: +31 70 3090 115

fax: +31 70 3090 117

mobile: + 31 6 513 60 755

€ — mail : koren @ debibliotheken . nl

website: www . debibliotheken . nl/english




Preface

It is with great pleasure that 1 respond positively to be honourable
invitation from my dear colleague Lin Zuzao to write a preface for this

book .

During my first visit to China I was struck by the rapidly developing
Chinese society and the great efforts of many library colleagues to develop
and deliver up ~ to — date library and information services. Libranans
worldwide are confronted with many challenges: increasing demands from
users and visitors to provide access to information they need, from a
variety of sources; rapidly changing information technologies which are
helpful to deliver better services, but which also require large investments
in infrastructure, equipment, software and training of staff and users;
increasing requirements from governments and society, including the
business sector to support processes of lifelong learning, citizenship,
social inclusion and cultural development, as important assets of the

Knowledge Society .

Libraries worldwide have much to offer: their return on investment is
manifold: educated children, well - informed citizens, competent
workers, creative economy, and research — based industries. It is
therefore important that investments for digital information services by
governments and industries are done efficiently and effectively. Nobody
will start a road system on its own. Likewise, the electronic infrastructure
can only be successful if libraries join their efforts, put their local
initiatives together and construct a real network for digital information
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services through libraries. This is what IFLA, the International Federation
of Library Associations and Institutions advocates and supports through its
standards and guidelines, its actlivities and congresses for its members:
librariesand library associations. This means making professionally and
wisely use of knowledge and experience already available, to the benefit
of all libraries. An infrastructure, a network cannot be built in one day:
it requires frequent communication and professional knowledge.
Therefore, it is appropriate to collect adequate knowledge and present this
in a professional publication. Such a publication serves as a basic tool to
make all professionals familiar with the Digital Information Network, to
help them to understand and formulate the requirements and design for
digital services, for connecting library resources, distribution and
digitisation, for offering E-leamning and other electronic information

services .

It is my hope and wish, with great appreciation and admiration for
the initiative taken by the author and many Chinese colleagues, that this
book may help manylibrarians to develop the services ’from collection to

connection, to the benefit of all.

Dr. Marian Koren

Head of Research and International Affairs
Netherlands Public Library Association
Member of the IFLA Governing Board
Nov.1/2004 .
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